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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 5th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Athena Constructions Limited will be held

at Registered office of the Company at A-203, Shyam Kamal, Tejpal Road, Vile Parle (E), Mumbai – 400057 on Wednesday,

2nd September, 2015 at 11.30 am, to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To Receive, Consider and adopt the financial statement of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2015

including the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st  March, 2015, the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on

that date and the reports of the Board of Directors and auditor thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Santosh Nagar, DIN (02800839) who retires by rotation and, being eligible,

offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without Modification/s the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of

M/s. Motilal & Associates (Firm registration No: 106584W), Chartered Accountant as the Statutory Auditors of the

Company to hold office from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the 9th Annual General Meeting of

the Company on such remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors.”

Special Business :

4. To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without Modification/s the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 (1) & 152 (5) and other applicable provisions, if any, of

the Companies Act, 2013 including any modification or reenactment thereof Ms. Swati Tripathi (Holding DIN: 06036395)

in respect of whom a notice in writing has been received by the Company proposing her candidature for the office of

Director under section 152 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as nonexecutive Independent

director not liable to retire by rotation for a period of five years commencing from 1st September, 2015.”

5. To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without Modification/s the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 (1) & 152 (5) and other applicable provisions, if any, of

the Companies Act, 2013 including any modification or reenactment thereof Mr. Hitesh Pithadia (Holding DIN:

03445597) in respect of whom a notice in writing has been received by the Company proposing her candidature for

the office of Director under section 152 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as nonexecutive

Independent director not liable to retire by rotation for a period of five years commencing from 1st September, 2015

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Board, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and

approval of the Board and subject to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and other applicable provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment

thereof) read with Schedule- V of the Companies Act, 2013 and ad per Articles of Association of the Company,

approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Santosh Nagar, as

Whole-time Director of the Company with effect from September, 01, 2015 to August 31, 2018, as well as the
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON
A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of not
more than fifty members and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share Capital of the
Company. Members holding more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company may appoint a single
person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other Member. The instrument appointing Proxy as per the
format included in the Annual Report should be returned to the Registered Office of the Company not less than
FORTYEIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the Meeting.

3. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send
to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their
behalf at the Meeting.

4. In case of joint holder attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be
entitled to vote.

5. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the members at the Registered
Office of the Company on all working days, between 11:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. up to the date of the Meeting.

6. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 17th August, 2015 to 21st August,
2015 (both days inclusive).

7. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their address to
their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical form are requested to advise any change in their address immediately to the Company or its Registrar &
Share Transfer Agents – Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.

payment of salary, commission and perquisites (hereinafter referred to as “remuneration”), upon the terms and

conditions as detailed in the explanatory statement attached hereto, which is hereby approved and sanctioned with

authority to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment and / or

agreement in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Santosh Nagar.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Santosh Nagar, shall not exceed the overall ceiling

of the total managerial remuneration as provided under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or such other limits

as may be prescribed from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and

execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required and to delegate all or any of its powers

herein conferred to any Committee of Directors or Director(s) to give effect to the aforesaid resolution

.

By Order of the Board

For Athena Constructions Ltd.

Date : 31st July, 2015 Sudha Jain

Place : Mumbai Company Secretary
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8. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules made thereunder
and as a part of ‘Green Initiative in Corporate Governance,’ Companies can serve Annual Reports and other
communications through electronic mode to those Members who have registered their e-mail address either with
the Company or with the Depository. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested
to register their email address so that they can receive the Annual Report and other communication from the
Company electronically. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to register their e-mail address with
their Depository Participant(s) only. Members of the Company, who have registered their e-mail address, are entitled
to receive such communication in physical form upon request.

9. The Annual Report of the Company circulated to the Members of the Company, will be made available on the
Company’s website at www.constructions.athenaindia.co.in and also on website of the respective Stock Exchange.

10. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic mode to Members whose e-mail
IDs are registered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s) unless the Members have registered their
request for a hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual report and Attendance Slip are
being sent to those Members who have not registered their e-mail IDs with the Company or Depository Participant(s).
Members who have received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode are requested
to print the Attendance Slip and submit a duly filled in Attendance Slip at the registration counter to attend the AGM.

11. As a measure of economy, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting.
Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.

12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of the Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore,
requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form shall
submit their PAN details to the Company.

13. As communicated earlier, members holding shares in physical form are requested to get them dematerialized, as
the shares of the Company are under compulsory demat system.

14. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment
Rules, 2015 and Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to
exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by
electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes
by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will
be provided by CDSL.

15. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the
meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through
ballot paper.

16. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not
be entitled to cast their vote again.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

(i) The voting period begins on Saturday, 29th August, 2015 at 10:00 AM and ends on Tuesday, 1st September, 2015 at
5:00 PM. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized
form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 28th August, 2015, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
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(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting period.

(iii) Click on “Shareholders” tab.

(iv) Now Select the “Athena Constructions Ltd..” from the drop down menu and click on Submit.

(v) Now Enter your User ID

(a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

(b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

(c) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of
any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department(Applicable
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)? Members who have not
updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.?
In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If
your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the
PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for
the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company
Details records for the said demat account or folio.? Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank

Details in order to login. If the details are not recorded with the depository or company
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned
in instruction (v)

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu  herein they are required to mandatorily
enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained
in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the “Athena Constructions Ltd.” on which you choose to vote.

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for
voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and
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option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed.
If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify
your vote.

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvii) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

(xviii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code
and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xix) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

• After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

• The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts
they would be able to cast their vote.

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”)
and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

17. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date of 28th August, 2015.

18. M/s. VKM & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (CP No. 4279) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to
scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

19. The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding three working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period,
unblock the votes in the presence of atleast two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and submit a
Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour of or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

20. The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company and the resolutions shall be deemed to be passed
on the date of the AGM subject to the receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the resolutions.

21. The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company
www.constructions.athenaindia.co.in and on the website of CDSL immediately after the declaration of result by the
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to Stock
Exchange where the shares of the Company are listed.

22. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Special Business under
Item Nos. 4 & 6 to be transacted at the meeting, is annexed hereto.



ATHENA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

6 ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 4 & 5

Pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 152, read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of

Directors) Rules 2014, read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Swati Tripathi (DIN: 07036395) and

Mr. Hitesh Pithadia (DIN no. 03445597), appointed as Independent Director of the Company.

Mr. Hitesh Pithadia (DIN no. 03445597) and Ms. Swati Tripathi (DIN: 07036395) have confirmed that they are not disqualified

in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and  has given their consent to act as such. They have also

submitted their declaration under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. A copy of the draft letter of appointment of

the Independent Directors setting out the terms and conditions are available for inspection by members at the registered

office of the Company.

None of the Directors and key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested,

financially or otherwise, in resolution set out at Item No. 4 and 5 of the accompanying notice for the approval of the

Members.

Item No. 6

Mr. Santosh Nagar is a Director of the Company. The Board of Directors considers that for smooth and efficient running

of the administrative affairs of the Company, the services of Mr. Santosh Nagar should be available to the Company for a

further period of three years with effect from September 01, 2015.

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, and the Articles of Association of the Company, the Board and the Board

of Directors have, at their meeting held on May 29, 2015 appointed him as a Wholetime Director of the Company for a

period of three years with effect from September 01, 2015 on the remuneration of Rs. 1,20,000 (Rupees One Lac Twenty

Thousand only) per annum. In case, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, then the remuneration shall

be paid to him in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V of the Act.

Following are the details of the annual salary proposed to be paid to Mr. Santosh Nagar, Wholetime Director w.e.f

September 01, 2015.

Consolidated Salary, Perquisites and Performance Bonus, etc: Rs. 1,20,000 (Rupees One Lacs Twenty Thousand only)

annually.

In addition to the above, he shall be entitled to receive the following:-

(a) Gratuity as per the rules of the Company, but not exceeding half a month’s salary for each completed year of

service.

(b) Encashment of leave at the end of tenure.

(c) Provision of car for use on Company’s business.

(d) He shall also be entitled to reimbursement of entertainment expenses actually and properly incurred in the course

of business of the Company.

Accordingly the Board recommends the passing of the special resolution as set out in the item no. 7 of the Notice.

Except Mr. Santosh Nagar, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and

their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution except and to the extent they are

member of the Company.



ATHENA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

7 ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS

(Pursuant to Schedule-V of the Companies Act, 2013/Schedule XIII of the Companies Act, 1956)

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Nature of Industry:

Athena Construction Limited is engaged in the construction business.

2. Date of Commencement of Commercial Production:

The Company was incorporated in the year 2011 as private limited company and is already in commercial production
for more than 3 years.

3. Financial Performance of the Company:

The Financial Performance of the Company is as follows: (In Lacs)

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14

Sales and other Income 71.67 213.49

Profit before Dep., Interest and Tax 3.11 31.92

Depreciation 0.15 0.15

Finance Charges 24.90 0.17

Profit Before Tax 3.11 31.92

Tax Provision 0.96 9.83

Profit After Tax 2.15 22.09

II. Information about appointee:

S. No. Particulars Mr. Santosh Nagar

1 Background Detail He is Graduate in Commerce and Chartered Accountant
(Inter) by qualification and having experience of more than
25 years in the finance and field.

2. Past Remuneration

3. Job Profile He is responsible for overall day to day management of the
Company under the supervision and control of Board of
Directors of the Company.

4. Remuneration Proposed The proposed remuneration would comprise of monthly basic
salary, allowances and all perquisites as mentioned in the
proposed Item no. 6 of this Annual General Meeting Notice.

5. Comparative remuneration The remuneration of the appointee, Mr. Santosh Nagar is
fully justifiable and compare to that prevailing in the industry,
keeping in view the profile and the position of Whole time
Director and enriched knowledge and vast experience of
the appointee. He shall be looking after and responsible for
the whole affairs of the Company and shall be accountable
to the Board of Directors of the Company.
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6. Pecuniary relationship directly or Mr. Santosh Nagar is promoter director and shareholders
indirectly with the Company or of the Company.
relationship with the Managerial
personnel if any

III. Disclosures

Except Mr. Santosh Nagar, Wholetime Director, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution except and to the extent they
are member of the Company.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of Directors Re–Appointment
Mr. Santosh Nagar
DIN (02800839)

Date of Birth 30/05/1962

Date of Appointment 30/03/2011
(Appointed as promoter Director)

Qualification B. Com & CA (Inter)
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To

THE MEMBERS,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Fifth Annual Report on the business and operations of your company
together with the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March 2015.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

(` in Lacs)

PARTICULARS Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Revenue From Operations 61.82 127.48

Other Operating Revenue 9.84 86.01

Total Income From Operations 71.66 213.49
EXPENDITURE
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade NIL 103.62

Employee Benefit Expenses 16.92 11.37

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 0.15 0.15

Other Expenses 51.49 66.42

Total Expenses68.56 181.56

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 3.11 31.93
Less:

Provision for Tax 0.96 9.83

PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAX 2.15 22.10
Brought Forward From Previous Years 55.64 33.54

Less: Capitalization of Reserve 50.00 NIL

BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 7.79 55.64

RESULT OF OPERATIONS AND STATE OF AFFAIRS :

The Year gone by has been a good year with company closing on a profitable note. The total Income of the company for
the year under review is Rs. 71.66 Lacs. The Profit before Tax stood at Rs. 3.11 Lacs and Profit After Tax stood at Rs.
2.15 Lacs.

The Net owned Fund (NOF) / Net Worth of your Company is worth Rs. 507.79/- Lacs as on 31st March 2015 as against
Rs. 56.64 Lacs during the previous Year.

The Per Share (EPS) is Rs. 00.04 as at March 31, 2015 as against Rs. 0.04 as at March 31, 2014.

Sale of Contractual Receipts has continued to yield good results. Your Directors are glad to inform you that financial year
2014-2015 has been a successful year for the company

TRANSFER TO RESERVE IN TERMS OF SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 :

For the financial year ended on March, 2015 the Company has not transferred any amount to Reserve
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DIVIDEND:

Your directors regret to inform you that we do not recommend any dividend for the year to strengthen the position of the
company.

UNLCAIMED DIVIDEND :

There is no balance lying in unpaid equity dividend account.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY :

The Company does not have any subsidiary.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :

As per Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock exchange, the report of the Corporate Governance and the
Certificate of the Auditors of the Company in respect of the Compliance thereof are appended hereto and forming part of
this report. The requisite certificate from the Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the conditions of
Corporate Governance is attached in the report on Corporate Governance.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

As required under Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, the Management Discussion and
Analysis of the financial condition and result of operation of the Company under review, is annexed and forms an integral
part of the Directors’ Report.

ALTERTATION IN SHARE CAPITAL

The Company has issued 50 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each as Bonus Shares to the existing shareholders of the
Company in the proportion of every one equity shares held in accordance with the provisions of Section 63 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies(Share Capital and Debentures), Rules 2014.

Further During the year company has issued 50,00,000 Equity Shares without differential voting rights through preferential
mode in accordance with the provision of Section 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013. The paid-up capital as on 31st

March, 2015 was stand at Rs. 500.00 (in Lacs). However in the Month of April, 2015 Company has issued the 25,00,000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each without differential voting right shares through public issue and as on date the Company
Equity Capital will stand at Rs. 750. (in Lacs)

DIRECTORS

Mr. Hitesh Pithadia and Ms. Swati Tripathi are proposed to be appointed as Independent Director for the terms of 5 year
from the 1st September, 2015. Your approval is sought for their appointment as detailed in the Notice convening the
Meeting.

All independent Director have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section
149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 52 of the Listing Agreement.

Mr. Aditya Tripathi, who was appointed as an Additional Director on the Board was resigned from the board on 20th

November 2014 due to his pre-occupation. Board appreciates his contribution during his tenure and association with the
Company.

Pursuant to the recommendation of the Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. Santosh Nagar was
appointed as Whole Time Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from September 1, 2015 for a
period of three years, subject to the approval of the shareholders.

Further during the year company has appointed Mrs. Urmi Gherwad as CFO of the Company on 1st December, 2014.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of the Articles of Association of the Company
Mr. Santosh Nagar retires by rotation and is eligible for re-appointment.

Based upon the confirmation received from Directors none of the Directors are disqualified from appointment under
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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EVALUATION OF BOARD :

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its
own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and Shareholder Grievance Committee. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried
out has been explained in the Corporate Governance Report.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on
deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet or renewed any fixed deposits during the year.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year under review, tenth meetings of the Board of Directors were held, Board meetings were held on 1st May,
2014, 12th June, 2014, 16th June, 2014, 4th July, 2014, 7th August, 2014, 2nd September, 2014, 30th September, 2014, 20th

November, 2014, 1st December, 2014 and 16th March, 2015.

The maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings did not exceed 120 days.

PARTICUALRS OF EMPLOYEES:

There was no employee drawing remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under Section 197 (12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (2) and 5 (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014.

The disclosure pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules
5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration  of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 forms part of Directors
report and is provided in the Annual Report.

Having regard to the provisions of the first proviso to Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as advised, the
Annual Report excluding the aforesaid information is being sent to the members of the Company. The said information is
available for inspection at the registered address of the company during working hours and any member interested in
obtaining such information may write to the Company Secretary and the same will be furnished on request. The full
annual report including the aforesaid information is being sent electronically to all those members who have registered
their email addresses and is available on the company’s website.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your
Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) read with section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 and state that :

(i) That in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2015, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; if any;

(ii) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
at the end of the financial year and Profit of the Company or the year under review;

(iii) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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(iv) That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2015 on a ‘going concern’
basis.

(v) The director have laid down internal financial control to be followed by the company and the such internal controls
are adequate and are operating effectively; and

(vi) There is proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are
adequate and operating effectively.

AUDITORS:

Statutory Auditor

In the Last Annual General Meeting held on 29th September, 2014, M/s. Motilal & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai, were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of that AGM until
the conclusion of the 5th Consecutive Annual General Meeting to be held thereafter (subject to ratification of the appointment
by the Members at every AGM held after that AGM).

In terms of the first proviso to Section 139 of the Act read with the Rule 3(7) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, the appointment of the auditor shall be subject to ratification by the Members at every annual general meeting till
the expiry of the term of the Auditor. Accordingly, the appointment of M/s. Motilal & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, is placed for ratification by the Members.

Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has not appointed any Secretarial Auditor since Company equity
shares listed on stock exchange on 16th April, 2015 hence their appointment in not required for the financial year 2014-15.

COMMENTS ON AUDITOR’S REPORT

The notes referred to in the Auditors report are self explanatory and as such they do not call for any further explanation.

DISCLOSURES

Audit Committee

The Board of Director of the Company at its meeting held on 20th November, 2014 constitute the Audit Committee of the
Company. The Audit Committee comprises of Mr. Hitesh Pithadia (Chairman), Ms.Swati Tripathi and Mr. Ravikant Rathi.
The Audit Committee played an important role during the year. It co-ordinated with the Statutory Auditors and other key
personnel of the Company and has rendered guidance in the areas of internal audit and control, finance and accounts. All
the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board. Four meetings of the Audit Committee
were held during the year. During the year committee had met two time.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

During the year Board of Director of the Company at its meeting held on 20th November, 2014 constitute the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee comprise of Mr. Hitesh Pithadia as a chairman, Ms. Swati Tripathi & Mr. Santosh Nagar as
other member of the Committee. The committee formed for evaluation of director performance and compensation to
executive director and other senior management employee. Beside increase or decrease in their remuneration. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee met two times during the year.

Shareholders/Investor Grievance Committee

During the year Board of Director of the Company at its meeting held on 20th November, 2014 constitute the Shareholders/
Investor Grievance Committee comprise of Mr Hitesh Pithadia as a chairman, Ms. Swati Tripathi & Mr. Ravikant Rathi as
other member of the Committee. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met two times during the year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and that the
provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 are not attracted.

Thus, disclosure in form AOC-2 is not required. Further, there are no materially significant related party transactions



ATHENA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

13 ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

made by the Company with Promoters and Directors or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict
with the interest of the Company at large.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT 9 is annexed herewith.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has laid down procedure to inform the Board about risk assessment & minimization procedure. The risk
management approach is based on a clear understanding of the variety of risks that the organization faces, disciplined
risk monitoring and measurement and continuous risk management and mitigation measures.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY :

The Company has in place adequate internal controls commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations.
To maintain its objectivity and independence, Company will appoint the Internal Auditor in current financial year.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 :

During the year the Company ahs adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual harassment of women at workplace and has
not received any compliant of harassment.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

During the year under review, the Company has not carried out any manufacturing activity and hence the Directors have
nothing to report under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 with reference to Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption. There was no foreign exchange
earnings and outgo during the year under review.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) :

The Disclosure as per Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to
the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER PLOCY :

In Compliance with the provision of Section 177(9) the Board of Directors of the Company has framed the “Whistle Blower
Policy” as the vigil mechanism for Directors and employees of the Company. The Whistle Blower is disclosed on the
website of the Company.

APPRECIATION :

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard work, dedication and
commitment and express their sincere thanks and appreciation to all the employees for their continued contribution,
support and co-operation to the operations and performance of the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from the
Shareholders, Bankers, regulatory bodies and other business constituents during the year under review.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed displayed by all executive,
officer and staff, resulting in successful performance of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ravikant Rathi Santosh Nagar
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00862459 DIN: 02800839

Place : Mumbai
Date : 29th May, 2015
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Annexure-I
Form No. MGT-9

Extract of Annual Return
As on the Financial Year Ended on 31st March 2015

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

1. CIN U45200MH2011PLC215562

2. Registration Date 30TH March 2011

3. Name of the Company ATHENA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

4. Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company having Share Capital

5. Address of the Registered AddressContact Details Office No. 203, a Wing, Shyam Kamal Tejpal Road,

Vile Parle (E) Mumbai-400 059

Tel No. 022-4209

E-Mail : athenaconstructions2011@gmail.com

6. Whether Listed Company Yes

7. Name, Address and Contact Details of Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt Ltd Unit no. 9, Shiv

Share Transfer Agent Shakti Ind. Estt.J .R. Boricha marg, Opp. Kasturba

Hospital LaneLower Parel (E), Mumbai 400 011

Tel No. 022-2301 8261E-Mail : busicom@vsnl.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Sr. No. Name and Description of the main NIC Code of the Product / Services % to the total turnover

Products/ Services of the company

1. Contractual Receipts 45201-General Constructions 86.26%

2. Commission Income 50102- Commission Agents 13.25%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. Name and Address CIN/GLN Holding / Subsidiary/ % of shares held Applicable

No. of the Company Associates section

1. NIL
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I. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-wise Shareholding :

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % Change
beginning of the Year end of the year during

the Year
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of

Total Total

Shares Shares

A. Promoter

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF - 10000 10000 100 1981497 - 1981497 39.63 -60.37%

b) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - -

c) State Govt. - - - - - - - - -

d) Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - - -

e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

f) Any Other… - - - - - - - - -

Sub-Total A(1) - - - - - - - - -

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs-Individuals - - - - - - - - -

b) Other-Individual - - - - - - - - -

c) Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - - -

d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

e) Any Other… - - - - - - - - -

Sub-Total A(2) - - - - - - - - -

Total Shareholding of

Promoters (A)=A(1)+A(2) - 10000 10000 100 1981497 - 1981497 39.63 -60.37%

B. Public Shareholding

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Fund / UTI - - - - - - - - -

b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

c) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - -

d) State Govt. (s) - - - - - - - - -

e) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - -

f) Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - -

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - -
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h) Foreign Venture

a) Foreign Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - -

b) Others (Specify) - - - - - - - - -

Sub-Total B(1) : - - - - -

(1) Non-Instituions

a) Bodies Corporate

(i) Indian - - - - 50000 - 50000 1.00 1%

(ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -

b) Individuals

(i) Individual Shareholders holding
nominal share capital upto ` 1 Lakh - - - - 260002 1 260003 5.20 5.20%

(ii) Individual Shareholders holding
nominal share capital in excess
of ` 1 Lakh - - - - 1968500 - 1968500 39.37 39.37%

c) Others (HUF, Clearing Members,

Foreign Nationals, NRIs, Trusts) - - - - 740000 - 740000 14.80 14.80%

Sub-Total B (2) - - - - 3018502 1 3018503 60.37 60.37%

Total Public Shareholding

(B)=B(1)+B(2) - - - - 3018502 1 3018503 60.37 60.37%

A. Share held by Custodian for
GDRs and ADRs - - - - - - - - -

Grand Total (A+B+C) - 10000 10000 100% 4999999 1 5000000 100 -

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the % Change
beginning of the Year end of the year during

the Year
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of

Total Total
Shares Shares

ii. Shareholding of promoters :

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the beginning % Change in

of the year [As on 01.04.2014] of the year [As on 31.03.2015] Shareholding

during the year

No. of % of Total % of Shares No. of % of Total % of Shares

Shares Shares of pledged / Shares Shares of pledged /

the  encumbered the  encumbered

Company to total Company to total

Shares Shares

A. Individual

i. Ravikant Rathi 5000 50% - 1313495 26.27 - 23.73

ii. Santosh C. Nagar 5000 50% - 668000 13.36 - 36.64

iii. Shashikant Rath - - - 1 - - -

iiv. Arunkant Rathi - - - 1 - - -

B. Bodies Corporate

Total (A+B) 10000 100% - 1981497 39.63 - -60.37
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iv. Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Director, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Sr. For Each of the Shareholding at the Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding at the

No. Top Ten Shareholders Beginning of the Year  Shareholding during the year  end of the Year

No. of % of Date No. of Reason No. of % of
Shares Total Share Shares Shares total shares

of the of the
Company Company

1. PUSHPAK RANJITMAL SANGHVI - - 05.09.2014 130000 Preferential Allotment 390000 11.47

2 KAVITA PUSHPAK SANGHVI - - 05.09.2014 130000 Preferential Allotment 390000 11.47

3 PUSHPAK R SANGHAVI-HUF - - 05.09.2014 130000 Preferential Allotment 125000 3.68

4 MANISH MANGILAL SHAH - - 05.09.2014 120000 Preferential Allotment 125000 3.68

5 PUSHPAK MANGILAL SHAH - - 05.09.2014 120000 Preferential Allotment 105000 3.09

6 THAKARSHI MEGHJI SHETHIA - - 05.09.2014 100000 Preferential Allotment 100000 2.94

7 JAYANTILAL MEGHJI SHETHIA - - 05.09.2014 100000 Preferential Allotment 80000 2.35

8 PRITESH A NANDU - - 05.09.2014 100000 Preferential Allotment 80000 2.35

9 SAMIR THAKARSHI SETHI - - 05.09.2014 100000 Preferential Allotment 40000 1.18

10 ANIL POPATLAL NAGDA - - 30.09.2014 60000 Preferential Allotment 40000 1.18

iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding  (Please specify, if there is no change)

Sr. For Each promoter Particulars Shareholding at the Shareholding at the

No. beginning of the Year end of the Year

No. of % of total No. of % of total

Shares shares of the Shares shares of the

Company Company

1. Ravikant Rathi Sold to relative (inter-se transfer in 5000 50% 1313495 26.27%

promoter group) & Bonus issue and

preferential allotment of Shares

2. Santosh C. Nagar Bonus issue and preferential allotment 5000 50% 668000 13.36%

of Shares

3. Shashikant Rathi Purchased from relative NIL NIL 1 -

(inter-se transfer in promoter group)

4. Arunkant Rathi Purchased from relative NIL NIL 1 -

(inter-se transfer in promoter group)

Total 10000 100% 1981497 39.63%
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v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sr. For Each promoter Particulars Shareholding at the Shareholding at the

No. beginning of the Year end of the Year

No. of % of total No. of % of total

Shares shares of the Shares shares of the

Company Company

1. Ravikant Rathi Sold to relative (inter-se transfer in 5000 50% 1313495 26.27%

promoter group) & Bonus issue and

preferential allotment of Shares

2. Santosh C. Nagar Bonus issue and preferential 5000 50% 668000 13.36%

allotment of Shares

Total 10000 100% 1981497 39.63%

For Each of the KMP Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

Beginning of the Year during the year

[As on 01.04.2014]   [01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015]

No. of % of No. of % of

Shares total Shares Shares total Shares

of the Company of the Company

At the Beginning of the Year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters

Shareholding during the year specifying the reason No Change

for increase/Decrease (e.g. Allotment/ transfer/ During the Year

bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

At the end of the Year
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vi. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for Payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

Excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of

the financial year

i) Principal Amount 1,80,00,000 1,80,00,000

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due 2240615 2240615

Total (i+ii+iii) 20240614 20240614

Change in Indebtedness during

the Financial Year

Addition - -

Reduction 2825859 2825859

Net Change 2825859 2825859

Indebtedness at the end of the financial Year

i) Principal Amount 17414755 17414755

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 17414755 17414755

vii. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANEGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and/or Manager

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Ravikant Rathi Santosh Nagar

Gross Salary 1,80,000.00 1,80,000.00

1. (a)    Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1)

of the Income Tax Act, 1961 1,80,000.00 1,80,000.00

(b)    Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961 -

(c)     Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3)Income Tax Act, 1961 -

2. Stock Options -

3. Sweat Equity -

4. Commission -

- As % of Profit - -

Other Specify………. -

5. Others, Please Specify -

Total (A) 1,80,000.00 1,80,000.00
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A. Remuneration to Other Directors

1. Independent Directors

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

Fees for attending Board / Committee Meetings

Commission-

Other, Please Specify……..-

Total (B) (1)

2. Independent Directors

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

Fees for attending Board / Committee Meetings

Commission-

Other, Please Specify……..-

Total (B) (2)

Total (B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than Managing Director / Whole Time Director / Manager

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Company Secretary

Gross Salary 37,500.00

1. (a)    Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 37,500.00

(b)    Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961 -

(c)     Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3)Income Tax Act, 1961 -

2. Stock Options -

3. Sweat Equity -

4. Commission -

-   As % of Profit - -

Other Specify………. -

5. Others, Please Specify -

Total (A) 37,500.00

NIL

NIL
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vii. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / Authority Appeal
Companies Act Description  Punishment / [RD / NCLT / Made, if any

Compounding COURT] (give detail)
Fees Imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS

IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

NIL
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

IN TERMS OF LCUASE 52 OF THE SME LISTING AGREEMENT WITH BSE LIMITED (BSE) THE REPORT CONTAINING
DETAILS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE SYSTEMS AND PROCESS AT ATHENA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED AS
UNDER :

1. Corporate Philosophy

Your company believes that good corporate governance is essential to achieve long term goals and also to enhance
the shareholders value. The Company is engaged in construction activity and rendering good quality construction
services to strive for continues improvement in all other areas to create value that can sustain over a long term for
all its shareholders, employees, customers, government and others.

Your Company confirms the compliance of corporate governance, in all material aspects, with the revised clause 52
of the listing agreement, the details of which are given below:

2. Board of Directors :

Composition of the Board

The Board of your Company has optimum combination of Non-Executive and Independent Directors comprising two
Executive Non Independent Directors and two Non Executive Directors.

Mr. Ravikant Rathi is the Managing Director of the Company.

None of the Directors hold directorship in more than 20 public limited companies nor is a member of more then 10
committees or chairman of more than 5 committees across all the public limited companies in which they are
directors.

Board Procedure

The Directors of the Company are informed about the Agenda of the Board Meeting and Committee Meetings,
containing relevant information / supporting data as required well in advance to enable the Board to take informed.
Statutory Auditors are also requested to attend the Board or Committee meetings as and when required.  When
deemed expedient, the Board also approves by circular resolution important items of which cannot de deferred till
the next Board Meeting.

Matters discussed as Board Meeting generally relate to Company’s performance half yearly result of the Company,
approval of related party transaction general notices of interest of Directors, review of the reports, audit committee
and compliance with their recommendation, suggestion of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirements etc.

Directors

Disclosure regarding re-appointment of Directors as per Clause 52 of the Listing agreement is already given earlier
in the annual report.

Board Strength and representation

As of March 31, 2015 the board consisted of four members. The composition and the category of Directors on the
Board of the Company were as under :

Category Name of Director

Executive and Non-Independent Director Mr. Ravikant RathiMr. Santosh Nagar
Non Executive and Independent Director Mr. Hitesh PithadiaMs. Swati Tripathi
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During the year under review, tenth meetings of the Board of Directors were held, Board meetings were held on 1st

May, 2014, 12th June, 2014, 16th June, 2014, 4th July, 2014, 7th August, 2014, 2nd September, 2014, 30th September,
2014, 20th November, 2014, 1st December, 2014 and 16th March, 2015.

The details of Directorship and membership / Chairmanship of the Committee of the Board held by the Directors as
on 31st March, 2015 and their attendance at the meetings during the year are as follows :

Mr. Ravikant Rathi Promoter & 9 9 Yes NIL 2
Managing Director

Mr. Santosh Nagar Promoter & 9 9 Yes NIL 1
Director

Mr. Hitesh Pitahdia Independent 9 6 Yes NIL 3
Director

Ms. Swati Tripathi Independent 9 3 No NIL 3
Director

3. Audit Committee :

The Audit Committee of Athena Constructions Limited consist of two Independent Director and one Executive
Director of the Company. All the Directors have good knowledge of finance, accounts and Company law. During the
year 2 meetings held and all the members had attended the said meetings.  Audit Committee will also advises
management on the areas where internal control systems can be improved. The compliance officer of the Company
acts as the secretary of the Audit Committee.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with all items listed in Clause 52 (II) (D) and (E) of
the Listing Agreement are as follows :

• Overseeing of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information.

• Review of half-yearly financial statement ensuring compliances with regulatory    guidelines before submission to
the Board

• Recommended appointment, removal of statutory auditors and payment of fees to them.

• Preparation of various financial statement for better fund planning

• Assistance in meeting financial requirement of the Company

• Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

• Reviewing with the management the statement of uses of funds raised through as issue the statement of funds
utilized for purposes other then stated in the offer documents / prospectus and the report submitted by the monitoring
the utilization of proceeds of the issue and making appropriate recommendation to the Board to take up steps in
this matter;

Name of Directors Category No. of Board
Meetings

held during
the financial
year 2014-15

No. of Board
Meetings

attended by
the Directors

during the
financial year

2014-15

Attendance
at the

LAST AGM

No. of
Directorship

in other
Public

Limited
Companies

No. of Commit-
tee position

held including
the Company



ATHENA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

24 ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

• Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

The Composition of Audit Committee is as under:

Sr. No. Name of the members Status Director Status

1 Hitesh Pithadia Chairman Non-Executive & Independent

2 Swati Tripathi Member Non-Executive & Independent

3 Ravikant Rathi Member Executive & Non Independent

4. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Your company constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee to look into the matters pertaining to
remuneration of executive and other members of the Board. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee was
constituted vide resolution passed at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 20th November, 2014. During the
year 2 meetings held and all the members were attended the said meetings.

In compliance with section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014 and as per Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement, a Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been
constituted comprising of following members :

Hitesh Pithadia– Chairperson - Independent Director

Swati Tripathi – Member - Independent Director

Santosh Nagar– Member - Promoter Director

The Committee’s terms of reference includes :

(i) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management in
accordance with the criteria laid down and recommended to the Board their appointment and removal;

(ii) Carry on the evaluation of every director’s performance;

(iii) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director;

(iv) Recommended to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel
and other employees;

(v) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent directors and the Board;

i) Any other matter as the Board may decided from time to time.

Details of managerial remuneration paid to its Directors are as under:

Non-Executive Directors were neither paid any remuneration nor sitting fees. The Company has no Stock Option
Scheme for any of its Directors. In view of above, the Board has not felt the need for a separate remuneration
committee.

Salary : Rs. 3,60,000

Commission : -

Other Perquisite : -

Total : Rs. 3,60,000



ATHENA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

25 ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

5. Shareholder / Investors Grievance Committee

Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee, specifically looks into redressing of Shareholders’ and Investors’
Complaints regarding transfer of shares, non-receipt of share certificate and Annual Reports.

The terms of reference of the Committee pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 52 of the

Listing Agreement includes enquiring into and redressal of complaints of shareholders and to resolve the grievance

of security holders of the Company.

All the requests, queries and complaints received during the financial year ended 31st March, 2015, were duly

addressed by the Company / Registrar & Transfer Agent, Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd., appropriately and no

queries are pending for resolution on that date except where they are constrained by dispute or legal impediments
or due to incomplete or non submission of documents by the shareholders.

Composition of the Shareholders/Investor Grievance Committee and attendance at Meetings :

The composition of shareholders / investors grievance committee has been as under at the time of its formation.

Hitesh Pithadia– Chairperson - Independent Director

Swati Tripathi – Member - Independent Director

Ravikant Rathi - Member - Executive Director

During the year two meetings of committee were held and all the members were attends the same. During the

company has not received any investor complaints.

Name and Designation and address of the Compliance Officer

Ms. Sudha Jain - Company Secretary
Athena Constructions Ltd.

A-203, Shyam Kamal,

Tejpal Road, Vile Parle (E),

Mumbai – 400057

6. General Body Meeting

The details of last there Annual general Meeting

Year Date Venue Time

2014 September 29, 2014 A-203, Shyam Kamal, Tejpal Road, Vile Parle (E), 03.30 pm

Mumbai – 400057

2013 September 30, 2013 A-203, Shyam Kamal, Tejpal Road, Vile Parle (E), 03.30 pm

Mumbai – 400057

2012 September 29, 2012 A-203, Shyam Kamal, Tejpal Road, Vile Parle (E), 03.30 pm
Mumbai – 400057

All special resolution as set out in the notice of Annual General Meeting were passed by the shareholders at

respective meeting with requisite majority. Neither any resolution was passed through postal ballot last year nor is
any resolution proposed to be passed through postal ballot this year.
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7. Disclosures

a. Disclosures regarding Materially Significant Related Party Transactions:

b. Disclosure regarding certain Non-Compliances related to Capital Markets :

There are no penalties or strictures imposed on the company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory
authorities relating to the above.

There were no instances of non-compliance of any matter related to the capital market during the last three (3)
years.

c. Proceeds from the Initial Public offer of the Company

In current year company has list its equity share at Bombay Stock Exchange under SME segment and the
company not utilized these funds for the purpose other than those mentioned in the prospectus of the Company.

d. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

In view with the requirement stipulated by SEBI, reconciliation of Share Capital Audit is carried out as per the
listing agreement requirement.

8. Means of Communication

• The half yearly financial results are submitted to the stock exchange in accordance with the Listing Agreement and
also uploaded on the Company’s website.

• Management Discussion and Analysis Report form the part of the Annual Report.

9. General Shareholder Information

1) Annual General Meeting :

Day & Date& Time : Wednesday, 2nd September, 2015 at 11.30 am.

Venue : A-203, Shyam Kamal, Tejpal Road, Vile Parle (West), Mumbai – 400 057

2) Date of Book closure : Monday 17th August, 15 to Friday 21st August, 15.

(both days inclusive.)

3) Dividend payment date : Not applicable since no dividends is recommended by the Board.

4) ISIN No. : INE291R01011

5) Listing on Stock Exchanges : SME Paltform of Bombay Stock Exchanges.

6) Stock Code : The Stock Exchange, Mumbai - 539099

7) Market Price Data – High/Low during the each month of the financial year 2014 – 2015 are not applicable since
company shares listed with effect from 16th April, 2015.

8) Registrar & Share Transfer : M/s Purva Sharegistry Pvt. Ltd.
agent (RTA) Unit no. 9
(for physical & demat shares) Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt. J .R. Boricha marg

Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane Lower Parel (E)
Mumbai 400 011

9) Share Transfer System : All shares are held in demat form.
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10) Distribution of shareholding as on 31.03.2015

Share Holding of Share Holders Share Amount
Nominal Value

No. % to Total In Rs. % to Total

0 5000 12 10.81 300050 0.60

5001 10000 29  26.13 3000000 6.00

10001 20000 31 27.93 6130000 12.26

20001 30000 15 13.51 4200000 8.40

30001 40000 02 1.80 800000 1.60

40001 50000 10 9.01 4855000 9.71

50001 100000 05 4.50 4600000 9.20

100001 and Above 07 6.31 26114950 52.23

Total 111 100.00 5,00,00,000 100.00

11) Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2015

Category No. of Shares % of Shares

Promoters 19,81,497 39.63

Private Corporate Bodies 50,000 1.00

Indian Public 29,68,503 59.37

Grand Total 50,00,000 100.00

Dematerialization of Shares : As on 31st March, 2015 : 49,99,999 equivalent to 100% of the total issued, subscribed
and paid-up equity share capital of the company were in dematerialized form.

• Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, its date of conversion and likely impact on
Equity : There are no outstanding instruments and hence there will be no dilution of the equity.

Address for Correspondence :

• Query on Annual Report be addressed to Company’s registered office as well as Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent.

• Designated email id : athenaconstructions2011@gmail.com

Certificate Under Clause 52 (V) of the Listing Agreement

All the members of the Board of Directors of the Company and senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct applicable to them as laid down by the Company in terms of Clause 52 (V) of the Listing
Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015.

For Athena Constructions Limited

Place : Mumbai Ravikant Rathi
 Dated : 29th May, 2015 Managing Director
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CEO & CFO Certification

The Board of Directors

Athena Constructions Ltd.

Mumbai

Re- Financial Statements for the year 2014-15 –Certification

We, Ravikant Rathi, Managing Director and Mrs. Urmi Gherwad, CFO, on the basis of the review of the financial statements

and the cash flow statement for the financial year ending March 31, 2015 and to the best of our knowledge and belief,

thereby certify that:-

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material fact or Contains statements

that might be misleading.

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

3. There are to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the company during the year ended

March 31, 2015 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

4. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting, we have evaluated

the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have

disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee those deficiencies, of which we are aware, in the design or

operation of the internal control systems and that we have taken the required steps to rectify these deficiencies.

5. We further certify that :

a) There have been no significant changes in the internal control over financial reporting during this year.

b) There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during this year and that the same have been

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

c) There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein,

of management or an employee having significant role in the Company’s internal control systems over financial

reporting.

Ravikant Rathi Urmi Gherwad

Managing Director Chief Finance Officer

Place : Mumbai,

Date  : 29th May, 2015
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS

Introduction

Real Estate business was one of the key drivers of growth before we witnessed the present economic slowdown. Now

with companies trying to consolidate their positions and finding effective means of sustaining growth. The management

of real estate has merged as one of the key challenges for the corporate sector. The economic slowdown in the market

have resulted in increasing pressures on the margins of companies operating out of India, which in turn has lead to the

companies looking to cut cost through reducing expenditure on the real estate segment.

The real estate sector in India assumed greater prominence with the liberalization of the economy, as the consequent

increase in business opportunities and labour migration lead to rising demand for commercial and housing space. At

present, the real estate and construction sectors are playing a crucial role in the overall development of India’s core

infrastructure.

Industry Structure & Development

Indian infrastructure and construction industry has grown exponentially, in part due to massive government impetus and

in part due to high market sentiments. The country, which has initially targeted the low-hanging fruits, is now poised to

take up more complex and technologically intense projects. The focus has moved from cost efficiency to time and

competence. This has created excellent opportunities for foreign construction companies to conduct business in India.

The Indian regulatory environment is expected to further boost the construction industry in order to provide the basic

physical infrastructure for the nation.

The Indian economy has witnessed considerable progress in the past few decades. Most of the infrastructure development

sectors moved forward, but not to the required extent of increasing growth rate up to the tune of 8 to 10 per cent. The

Union Government has underlined the requirements of the construction industry.

With the present emphasis on creating physical infrastructure, massive investment is planned in this sector. The Planning

Commission has estimated that investment requirement in infrastructure to the tune of about `14,500 billion or US$320

billion during the 11th Five Year Plan period.

This is a requirement of an immense magnitude. Budgetary sources cannot raise this much resources. Public Private

Partnerships (PPP) approach is best suited for finding the resources. Better construction management is required for

optimizing resources and maximizing productivity and efficiency.

Opportunities and Threats

A. Opportunity :

Real Estate sector is not only the biggest contributor to Gross Domestic Product (‘GDP’) of the country but is also

the fifth largest sector in terms of Foreign Direct Investment (‘FDI’) inflows in the country. Real Estate Sector in India

Contributes to 6.20% of the nation’s GDP, and this number is projected to increase to 7.1% in the next five (5)

years.

Further, Non-resident Indians and foreign citizens of Indian origin are now allowed to purchase property in India for

residential or commercial purposes. Also, Proposed Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Bill to enhance

transparency and accountability in real estate transactions, restoring confidence of the public in the industry.

Besides infrastructure, the construction industry in India has seen sustained demand from the Industrial Sector and
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Real Estate Sector. Demand from Real Estate has currently plateaued after unprecedented boom in the last decade.

The real estate developers have traditionally employed contractors for construction of projects. However, several

large contractors are now transitioning towards becoming real estate developers.

The Indian Construction sector offers quite an attractive proposition for foreign developers. The Indian Government

has decided to allow 100% Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) in the real estate industry, thereby stimulating construction

activities throughout the country. Further, the boom in demand for private sector housing and commercial building

provide an opportunity to tap into a lot of the nascent demand in this sector.

B. Threats :

The real estate market in India has been exposed to much changes in government regulations, especially in recent

years. An example is the upcoming Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Bill 2012, which may dictate that

developers have to compensate land owners with twice the value of the land in urban areas and four times the value

in rural areas. Developers will also not be able to begin executing a housing project until it had acquired all the

necessary clearances and submitted them as proof before a regulatory authority. The bill also restricts developers

from collecting any proceeds from buyers until permission to start on the project had been obtained. Such regulations

cause uncertainty, cost overruns and delays in the execution of projects, and hence affect the cash flow of the

company.

Construction majors are currently experiencing liquidity constraints due to tightening funding norms being employed

by institutional financers. The industry is also facing squeezing margins due to increasing commodity prices.

Recent trends show that this is primarily due to increase in international prices and are thus unlikely to go down in

the near future. Nevertheless, industries based in India producing materials such as cement, steel and glass have

shown strong growth of around 10% per annum, indicating sustained demand. Further, availability of skilled labour

at key locations is also becoming increasingly challenging for the construction majors.

Financial Performance

INCOME: The total income of the company decreased by appx. 66 percent from 213.49 lacs in 20113-14 to 71.66 lacs in

201-15.

EBITDA: The EBITA of the company decreased by appx. 90.27 percent from 31.92 lacs in 2013-14 to 3.11 lacs in 2014-

15.

PAT: The profit after tax of the company decreased by 90.27 from 22.09 lacs in 2013-14 to 2.15 lacs in 2014-15 .

Segment wise Performance and reporting

The Company is engaged in construction, hence the segment wise reporting is not applicable. Financial Performance of

the Company for the year under review has already covered under the Directors’ Report.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this report describing the Company’s objectives, estimates and expectations may constitute “forward

looking statements” within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Because such statements deal with future

events, they are subject to various risks and uncertainties and company’s expectation actual results for fiscal years as

shown above could differ materially from company’s current expectation. The Company undertakes no obligation to

revise or update forward - looking statements as a result of new information since, these statements may no longer be

accurate or timely.
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AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members of

Athena Constructions Limited

Mumbai

We have examined the compliances of Corporate Governance by Athena Constructions Limited for the year ended 31st

March, 2015 as stipulated in clause 52 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges in India.

The Compliance of condition of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was

limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuing the compliances of the conditions

of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and the representation

made by the directors and management, we certify that the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate

Governance stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that in respect of investor grievances as per the records maintained by the Company and presented to the

Shareholders / Investor Grievance Committee of the Company.

We further state that such compliances is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the efficiency

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place : Mumbai For Motilal Jain & Associates

Date : 29th May, 2015 Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No106584W:

Motilal Jain

M. No:  36811

Partner
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Athena Construction Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Athena Construction Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise

the balance sheet as at 31 March 2015, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement for the year then

ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of

the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles

generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates

that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are

required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those

Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor

considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and

fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing

an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting

and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting

policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

on the financial statements.

Opinion
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial

statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2015 and

its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of

India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters

specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears

from our examination of those books;

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are

in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2015 taken on record by

the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2015 from being appointed as a

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and

(f) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to

the explanations given to us:

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial

statements, if any

ii. the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for

material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts, if any and

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Company.

For Motilal & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Registration No.:106584W

(Motilal Jain)

M. No. 036811

Place : Mumbai

Date : 29/05/2015
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Issued by the Central Government under sub section 11 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, (18 of 2013)

Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date

(I) In respect of its fixed assets:

a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation

of fixed assets;

b) All the assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there is a regular

programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the

nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(II) In respect of inventory of raw material, stores and operating supplies:

a) The inventories have been physically verified during the period by the management. In our opinion, the frequency

of verification is reasonable.

b) The procedures of the physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and

adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

c) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the

physical stock and the book records have been appropriately dealt with in the books of account.

(III) The company has not  granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the

register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act.

(IV) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control

systems commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of

inventory, fixed assets and with regards to the sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have

not observed any continuing failure to correct major weakness in internal control.

(V) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(VI) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for any

of the services rendered by the Company

(VII) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records

of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues

including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax,

cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the

appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of employees’

state insurance and duty of excise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, following undisputed amounts payable in respect of

provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and

other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2015 for a period of more than six months from the

date they became payable.
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Name of the statue Nature of the Amount Period to which Due Date Date of

dues (In `.) Amount relates Payment

Finance act, 1994 Service tax 63,663/- April’14 06/05/2014 Till date

Finance act, 1994 Service tax 59,937/- September’14 06/10/2014 Till date

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of wealth tax, duty of

customs and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

However, according to information and explanations given to us, the following dues of income tax, sales tax,

service tax and value added tax have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes:

Name of the statue Nature of dues Amount Period which the Forum where

(In `.) amount relates disputes pending

Income tax act, 1961 Income tax Demand. 57,390/- F.Y 2011-2012 Assessing Officer,

u/s 143(1)(a) on 11/11/2013

c) According to the information and explanations given to us there were no amounts which were required to be

transferred to the investor education and protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the

Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules there under has been transferred to such fund within time.

(VIII) Company is not having any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year under review. It has not incurred

cash losses in the financial year under review or in the immediately preceding financial year;

(IX) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to

financial institutions and banks.

(X) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given any

guarantee.

(XI) According to the records examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, on an overall basis,

funds raised on as term loans basis have, prima facie, been used during the year for the purpose for which loans

were obtained.

(XII) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or

reported during the course of our audit.

For Motilal & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Registration No.:106584W

(Motilal Jain)

M. No. 036811

Place : Mumbai

Date : 29/05/2015
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2015
(In `)

Particulars Note No Figures as at the Figures as at the
end of current end of the previous

reporting period reporting period

              1 2 3 4

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital 2           50,000,000                100,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 3                778,528             5,563,771
(c) Money received against share warrants                        -                        -

2 Share application money pending allotment 4           23,450,000           36,210,000
3 Non-current liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowings                        -                        -
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)                        -                        -
(c) Other Long term liabilities                        -                        -
(d) Long-term provisions                        -                        -

4 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 5           40,329,755           21,500,000
(b) Trade payables 6           16,868,240           28,482,819
(c) Other current liabilities 7           66,755,000           90,773,900
(d) Short-term provisions 8             3,178,313                708,902
TOTAL       201,359,836       183,339,392

II. ASSETS
Non-current assets
1 (a) Fixed assets 9

(i) Tangible assets                 11,680                 20,440
(ii) Intangible assets                        -                        -
(iii) Capital work-in-progress                        -
(iv) Intangible assets under development

(b) Non-current investments 10           52,676,000           44,012,000
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) -                        -
(d) Long-term loans and advances                        -                        -
(e) Other non-current assets 11                   5,908                 11,817

2 Current assets
(a) Current investments                        -                        -
(b) Inventories 12           11,550,000           13,000,000
(c) Trade receivables 13             4,440,016                   2,560
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14           23,482,807             4,025,391
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15           81,345,000           98,561,000
(f) Other current assets 16           27,848,425 23,706,184

TOTAL       201,359,836       183,339,392

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements.
For Motilal & Associates On Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants For Athena Constructions  Limited
Firm Regn No. 106584W
(CIN U45200MH2011PLC215562)

Motilal Jain (Ravikant Rathi) (Santosh Nagar)
Proprietor DIN: 862459 DIN: 2800839
Membership No.36811 Managing Director Director
Date : 5/29/2015
Place : Mumbai
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015
(In `)

Particulars Note No Figures as at the Figures as at the
end of current end of the previous

reporting period reporting period

              1 2 3 4

I Revenue from operations 17 6,182,250           12,748,017

II Other income 18                984,302             8,601,139

III Total Revenue (I + II)           7,166,552         21,349,156

IV Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed                        -                        -

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 19                        -           10,362,966

Changes in inventories of finished goods

work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade                        -                        -

Employee benefits expense 20             1,691,680             1,137,536

Finance costs 21             2,490,325                 16,854

Depreciation and amortization expense 9                 14,669                 14,669

Other expenses 22             2,659,121             6,624,953

Total expenses           6,855,795         18,156,978

V Profit before exceptional and extraordinary
items and tax (III - IV)              310,757           3,192,178

VI Exceptional items                        -                        -

VII Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI)              310,757           3,192,178

VIII Extraordinary items                        -                        -

IX Profit before tax (VII- VIII)              310,757           3,192,178
X Tax expense:

1 Current tax                 96,000                982,600

2 Deferred tax                        -                        -

3 Tax for earlier years                        -                        -

XI Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII)              214,757           2,209,578

XII Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations                        -                        -

XIII Tax expense of discontinuing operations                        -                        -

XIV Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIII)                        -                        -

XV Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV)              214,757           2,209,578
XVI Earnings per equity share:

1 Basic                   00.04                 220.96

2 Adjusted                        -                   00.44

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements.
For Motilal & Associates On Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants For Athena Constructions  Limited
Firm Regn No. 106584W
(CIN U45200MH2011PLC215562)

Motilal Jain (Ravikant Rathi) (Santosh Nagar)
Proprietor DIN: 862459 DIN: 2800839
Membership No.36811 Managing Director Director
Date : 5/29/2015
Place : Mumbai
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2015
(Amount In `)

Particulars  Figures as at Figures as at
end of the current end of the previous

reporting period reporting period

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax           310,757         3,192,178
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation             14,669             14,669
Sundry Expenses                   -             (1,338)
Finance costs        2,490,325             16,854
Interest income         (950,000)       (1,051,644)
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes      1,865,751      2,170,719
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories        1,450,000     (13,000,000)
Trade receivables       (4,437,456)             (2,560)
Other current assets       (4,142,241)           441,770
Other non-current assets                   -
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:     (7,129,697)   (12,560,790)
Trade payables     (11,614,579)       20,343,849
Other current liabilities     (24,018,900)         3,731,900
Short-term provisions        2,469,411          (806,775)
Cash Flow Activities (A+B+C)   (38,428,014)    12,878,903
Cash flow from extraordinary items                   -                   -
Cash generated from operations     (38,428,014)       12,878,903
Net income tax (paid) / refunds           (96,000)          (982,600)
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A)   (38,524,014)    11,896,303

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Sales (Purchase) of other investments                   -           (29,200)
Non Current Investment       (8,664,000)                   -
Short Term Loans and advances       17,216,000       (4,213,000)
Interest received           950,000         1,051,644
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B)      9,502,000     (3,190,556)

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares       44,900,000                   -
Share Application Money     (12,760,000)         4,425,000
Proceeds from other short-term borrowings       18,829,755       (9,900,000)
Finance cost       (2,490,325)           (16,854)
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)    48,479,430     (5,491,854)
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)    19,457,416      3,213,893
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year        4,025,391           811,498
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year    23,482,807      4,025,391

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements.
For Motilal & Associates On Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants For Athena Constructions  Limited
Firm Regn No. 106584W
(CIN U45200MH2011PLC215562)

Motilal Jain (Ravikant Rathi) (Santosh Nagar)
Proprietor DIN: 862459 DIN: 2800839
Membership No.36811 Managing Director Director
Date : 5/29/2015
Place : Mumbai
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NOTE - 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis for preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on accrual basis of

accounting and in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India. GAAP includes

Accounting Standards (AS) noti?ed by the Government of India under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, pronouncements of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and guidelines

issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Company has presented financial statements as per

format prescribed by Revised Schedule III, notified under the Companies Act, 2013, issued by Ministry of Corporate

Affairs. Except where otherwise stated, the accounting policies are consistently applied.

1.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make assumptions,

critical judgements and estimates, which it believes are reasonable under the circumstances that affect the reported

amounts of assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements and the reported amounts

of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Difference between the

actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known or materialize.

1.3 Fixed assets, depreciation and amortization

Tangible assets:

(a) Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation. The cost

of fixed asset includes non-refundable taxes & levies, freight and other incidental expenses related to the

acquisition and installation of the respective assets. Borrowing cost attributable to acquisition or construction

of qualifying fixed assets is capitalized to respective assets when the time taken to put the assets to use is

substantial.

(b) Pre-operative expenditure comprising of revenue expenses incurred in connection with project implementation

during the period upto commencement of commercial production are treated as part of project costs and are

capitalized. Such expenses are capitalized only if the project to which they relate, involve substantial expansion

of capacity or upgradation.

(c) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight line method on the basis of the depreciation rates prescribed

in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 or based on useful life of the asset as estimated by the management,

whichever is higher.

(d) Cost of leasehold land (except for lease of long tenure) is amortized over the period of the lease. Cost of lease

hold land where lease period is of long tenure and substantial rights of ownership are with lessee, is not

amortized.

Impairment of assets:

(a) Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment losses whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that

the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is then recognized for the amount by which

the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of an asset’s net selling

price and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for

which there are separately identifiable cash flows.
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Fixed Assets that have been retired from their active use and held for disposal, are classified as current

assets, and are stated at lower of their cost or net realizable value.

1.4 Investments

a) Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision is made to recognize any diminution in value, other than

that of a temporary nature.

b) Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. Diminution in value is charged to the statement

of profit and loss.

c) Current investments readily convertible in known amount of cash and subject to insignificant risk of changes in

value are classified as cash and cash equivalents for preparation of cash flow statement.

1.5 Cash flow statement

The cash flow statement is prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in AS - 3 “Cash Flow Statements” issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

1.6 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Provision for impairment is made when there is

high uncertainty in salability of an item. Costs incurred in bringing inventories to its existing location and conditions

are determined on the following basis:

(a) Raw materials and packing materials - Purchase cost of materials on moving average basis.

(b) Finished goods (manufactured) and work-in-progress - Cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs

proportionately allocated determined on weighted average basis

(c) Finished goods (traded) - Purchase cost on moving average basis.

1.7 Revenue recognition

(a) Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods are

transferred to the customer. Sales are net of discounts, sales tax, value added tax and estimated returns.

Excise duties collected on sales are shown by way of deduction from sales.

(b) Provision for sales returns are estimated primarily on the basis of historical experience, market conditions and

specific contractual terms and provided for in the year of sale as reduction from revenue. The methodology and

assumptions used to estimate returns are monitored and adjusted regularly in line with contractual and legal

obligations, trade practices, historical trends, past experience and projected market conditions.

(c) Income from services is recognized when the services are rendered or when contracted milestones have been

achieved.

(d) Revenue from arrangements which includes performance of obligations is recognized in the period in which

related performance obligations are completed.

(e) Export entitlements are recognized as income when right to receive credit as per the terms of the scheme is

established in respect of the exports made and where there is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate

collection of the relevant export proceeds.
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(f) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established.

(g) Interest income is recognized using the time-proportion method, based on rates implicit in the transaction.

(h) Revenue in respect of other income is recognized when a reasonable certainty as to its realization exists.

1.8 Employee retirement and other benefits

Short-term employee benefits:

Short-term employee benefits like salaries, wages, bonus and welfare expenses payable wholly within twelve

months of rendering the services are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by the

employees.

Long-term employee benefits:

(a) Defined contribution plan:

Contribution in case of defined contribution plans (provident fund, superannuation benefit, social security

schemes and other fund/schemes) is charged to the statement of profit and loss as and when it is incurred as

employees’ costs.

(b) Defined benefit plan :

The accruing liability on account of gratuity (retirement benefit in the nature of defined benefits plan) is actuarially

valued every year. The current service cost, interest cost, expected return on plan assets and the actuarial

gain / loss are debited / credited, as the case may be to the statement of profit and loss of the year as

employees’ costs.

(c) Other long-term benefits:

Long-term compensation plan to employees (being deferred compensation paid 12 months or more after the

end of the period in which it is earned) are expensed out in the period to which the costs relate at present value

of the benefits under the plan. The liability for compensated absences and leave encashment is provided on

the basis of actuary valuation, as at balance sheet date.

1.9 Finance costs

Finance costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds

and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an

adjustment to interest costs.

1.10 Accounting for taxes

(a) Current tax is accounted on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting year and in

accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(b) Deferred tax resulting from “timing differences” between accounting and taxable profit for the period has not

been accounted.

1.11 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present

obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Liabilities which are
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of contingent nature are not provided but are disclosed at their estimated amount in the notes forming part of the

financial statements. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

1.12 Leases

Finance Lease

Leases which effectively transfer to the Company all risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item

are classified as Finance Lease. Lease rentals are capitalized at the lower of the fair value and present value of the

minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease term and disclosed as leased assets. Lease payments are

apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability based on the implicit rate of return.

Operating Lease

Lease where the lesser effectively retains substantially all risks and benefits of the asset are classified as Operating

lease. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss account on a Straight Line

Basis over the Lease term.

1.13 Earnings per Share

In determining the Earnings Per share, the company considers the net profit after tax which includes any post tax

effect of any extraordinary / exceptional item. The number of shares used in computing basic earnings per share is

the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period.

The number of shares used in computing adjusted earnings per share for period ending on 31st March, 2014 comprises

the weighted average number of shares considered for computing Basic Earnings per share for period ending on 31st

March, 2015.

1.14 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of

the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that takes necessarily substantial period of time to get ready for

its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

1.15 Preliminary and Pre-operative expenses:

Preliminary and pre-operative expenses are amortized over a period of five years in equal installments and the

balance unamortized expenses at the end of the year are reduced from reserves and surplus.

For Motilal & Associates For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants For Athena Constructions Limited
Registration No.:106584W

(Motilal Jain) Ravikant Rathi Santosh  Nagar
Partner DIN: 00862459 DIN: 02800839
M. No. 036811 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Place : Mumbai
Date: 29/05/2015
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Note 2 Share Capital

(a) Authorised

8000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 80,000,000 100,000

(Previous year 10000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)

80,000,000 100,000

(b) Issued , subscribed and fully paid up

5000000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up with voting rights 50,000,000 100,000

(Previous year 10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

50,000,000 100,000

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Particulars 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

(`) (`)

Notes:

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Particulars Opening Fresh Bonus Conversion Buy back Other Closing

balance issue Changes balance

Equity shares with voting rights

Year ended 31 March 2015

- Number of shares          10,000       4,490,000     500,000              -                 -              -      5,000,000

- Amount (‘)        100,000     44,900,000  5,000,000              -                 -              -    50,000,000

Year ended 31 March 2014

- Number of shares          10,000                  -             -              -                 -              -          10,000

- Amount (‘)        100,000                  -             -              -                 -              -        100,000

(ii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Class of shares/Name of shareholder 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

Number of % held Number of % held

shares held shares held

Equity shares with voting rights

Santosh Nagar  668,000 13.36%  5,000 50.00%

Ravi Rathi  1,313,495 26.27%  5,000 50.00%



ATHENA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

44 ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Particulars As on 31 March 2015 As on 31 March 2014

Amount in (Rs.) Amount in (Rs.)

NOTE 3  RESERVES & SURPLUS

3 Reserves and Surplus

(a) Surplus i.e., balance in Statement of Profit and Loss

disclosing allocations and appropriations such as

dividend, bonus shares and transfer to/from reserves, etc.;                 778,528          5,563,771

              778,528        5,563,771

4 Share application money pending allotment

i. Pending for less than one year            23,450,000         36,210,000

ii. Pending for more than one year                         -                     -

         23,450,000      36,210,000

5 Short-term borrowings

(a) Loans and advances from related parties;            20,915,000          5,500,000

(b) Other loans and advances            19,414,755         16,000,000

         40,329,755      21,500,000

6 Trade Payable

i) Outstanding for more than 1 year            16,848,240         16,848,240

ii) Others                  20,000         11,634,579

         16,868,240      28,482,819

 * The names of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises suppliers defined under “The Micro Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act 2006” could not be identified, as the necessary evidence is not in the possession of the Company.

7 Other current liabilities

(a) Other payables            66,755,000         90,773,900

         66,755,000      90,773,900

8 Short-term provisions

(b) Provision for income-tax              2,579,125                     -

(c) Other Provision                 599,188             708,902

           3,178,313           708,902

9 Tangible assets

(a) Others                  11,680               20,440

                11,680             20,440
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10 Non-current investments

(a) Investments in Equity Instruments;

a) Listed equities              3,176,000          3,176,000

b) Unlisted equities                         -          1,336,000

(b) Other non-current investments            49,500,000         39,500,000

         52,676,000      44,012,000

Aggregate market value of quoted investments                         -                     -

Aggregate book value of quoted investments              3,176,000          3,176,000

Aggregate value of unquoted investments -          1,336,000

11 Other non-current assets

(i) Company Formation Expenses                    5,908               11,817

                  5,908             11,817

12 Inventories

(a) Raw materials;                         -                     -

(b) Work-in-progress;            11,550,000         13,000,000

         11,550,000      13,000,000

13 Trade Receivables

i) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months

from the date they are due for payment                         -                2,560

ii) Other Debts 4,440,016                     -

           4,440,016               2,560

14 Cash and cash equivalents

(a) Balances with banks;            23,383,123          4,006,256

(c) Cash on hand;                  99,684               19,135

         23,482,807        4,025,391

15 Short-term loans and advances

(a) Others Loans & advances            81,345,000         98,561,000

         81,345,000      98,561,000

16 Other current assets

i) Deposits            24,350,117         23,245,117

ii) TDS Receivable              3,289,912             461,067

iii) Others                 208,396                     -

         27,848,425      23,706,184

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Particulars As on 31 March 2015 As on 31 March 2014

Amount in (Rs.) Amount in (Rs.)
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Particulars As on 31 March 2015 As on 31 March 2014

Amount in (Rs.) Amount in (Rs.)

17 In respect of a company other than a finance company

revenue from operations shall disclose separately in the

notes revenue from—

(a) Sale of Contractual Receipts;             6,182,250           12,748,017

          6,182,250         12,748,017

21 Finance Costs

(a) Other borrowing costs;

Bank Charges             2,490,325                 16,854

          2,490,325                16,854

18 Other income

(a) Interest Income (in case of a company other than a finance company);               950,000             1,051,644

(b) Other non-operating income                 34,302             7,549,495

             984,302           8,601,139

19 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Purchase of Stock in trade                        -           10,362,966

                       -         10,362,966

20 Employee Benefits Expenses

i) Salaries and Wages             1,331,680                575,000

ii) Director Remuneration                360,000                550,000

iii) Staff Welfare Expenses                        -                 12,536

          1,691,680           1,137,536

22 Other Expenses

Audit Fees                 50,000                 12,360

Brokerage & Commission 61667                        -

Demat Charges                   1,200                        -

Interest on TDS                   4,528                        -

Legal Fees                        -                 56,236

Membership & Subscripation                        -                 43,107

Professional Fees                700,000                114,175

Rent Expenses                255,200                228,780
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Note - M Fixed Assets

DESCRIPTION

Tangible

Property- Shop                   -                     -                   -                     -                   -                -                -                   -                     -                   -

Plant & Machinery                   -                     -                   -                     -                   -                -                -                   -                     -                   -

Furniture’s & Fixtures                   -                     -                   -                     -                   -                -                -                   -                     -                   -

Leasehold Improvements                   -                     -                   -                     -                   -                -                -                   -                     -                   -

Office Equipment’s                   -                     -                   -                     -                   -                -                -                   -                     -                   -

Computers           29,200                     -                   -             29,200              8,760                -          8,760           17,520             11,680           20,440

Vehicles                   -                     -                   -                     -                   -                -                -                   -                     -                   -

Total           29,200                     -                   -             29,200              8,760                -          8,760           17,520             11,680           20,440

Previous Year                   -                     -                   -                     -                   -                -                -                   -                     -                   -

       Gross Block         Depreciation And Amortisation           Net Block

 As at
01.04.2014

 As at
31.03.2015

Additions Deductions/
Adjustments

 Upto
 31.3.2014

 Adjusted
 during the

year

 As at
 31.03.2015

 As at
 31.03.2015

 As at
 31.03.2014

 For the
Year

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Particulars As on 31 March 2015 As on 31 March 2014

Amount in (Rs.) Amount in (Rs.)

Travelling Expenses                 28,000                 22,477

Computer Maintainance Expenses                        -                 21,067

Conveyance Expenses                        -                 25,663

Printing & Stationary                 18,857

Public Issue Expenses             1,512,173                        -

Office Expenses                        -                 19,278

Sundry Expenses                        -                   1,338

Commission Paid                        -             5,250,000

ROC Filling Fees                 23,000                        -

Corporate Action Fees                   4,496                        -

Preliminary Expenses W/off                        -

Service Tax Paid                        -                830,472

          2,659,121           6,624,953

9 Depreciation and amortisation expense;                 14,669                 14,669

14,669                14,669
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